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From: Lamore, Peter

He OCIE Assistant Regional Director

Examination Material, Not Related to Madoff

I'll be writing up my notes from the Madoff/Fairfield Greenwich Group ("FFG") conference call that | participated
in yesterday. Also, I'm going to provide the attorneys with a list of differences (ties) from what we were told and
provided during the Madoff exam vs. what we learned about Madoff's operation from various documents
provided by FFG and during the conference call yesterday. ‘

Feel free to call me at home today (SRl if you want to chat about the JPMSI report or Madoff stuff. If |
don't speak to you today, Merry C as and Happy New Year! '

Pete
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